L. - )
v 2
v @ X
¢ P ¥
\7, k~t::5\ {\l Australasian College of Sports Physicians
Vo wel”, o) V4 ABN 40 003 200 584
\.i -
=,
D
11 May 2012

Dr Joanna Flynn

Chair, Medical Board of Australia
GPO Box 9958

Melbourne VIC 3001

Dear Dr Flynn

| refer to your correspondence of 4 April 2012, inviting the Australasian
College of Sports Physicians (ACSP) to comment on the proposed
registration standard for acupuncture.

After a thorough review of the consultation paper | believe the proposed
approach is safe, sensible and reasonable and on behalf of ACSP, therefore
endorse the document.

Thank you for the opportunity to contribute to this discussion.

Yours sincerely
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Dr Scott Burne FACSP
Hon Secretary

Australasian College of Sports Physicians
Suite 1, Level 2, 13-17 Castray Esplanade, Battery Point TAS 7004
Ph: +61 3 6224 4449 Fax: +61 3 6224 4456 Email: acsp@bigpond.com





